
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 8:37 AM 
To: 'AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov'; 'ad1-agc@nycourts.gov' 
 
Subject: MYSTERY --CJA's Oct 24, 2024 complaint, Oct 25, 2024 complaint --  

& "Matter of Letitia A. James, Esq. Docket No. 2024.2916" 
 
Attachments: 10-24-24-jcope-appeal-complaint.pdf 
 
TO:  Appellate Division, First Department Attorney Grievance Committee 
 
At 10:15 pm, Thursday, October 24, 2024, I e-mailed a complaint to you against AG James and Solicitor 
General Underwood, for corrupting the appeal in CJA v JCOPE, et al., to which, rather instantaneously, I 
received a blank 10:16 pm “automatic reply” e-mail.    
 
By contrast, at 8:35 am on Friday, October 25, 2024, I e-mailed a complaint to you against AG James, for 
corrupting Supreme Court proceedings in CJA v. Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive 
Compensation, et al., to which I received NO “automatic reply” e-mail. 
 
On Monday, October 28, 2024, at 1:02 pm, you sent me an e-mail entitled “Matter of Letitia A. James, Esq. 
Docket No. 2024.2916”, attaching a letter comparably titled.   It did NOT identify the complaint against AG 
James to which it was referring.   WHICH IS IT?  My October 24th complaint or my October 25th 
complaint?  And why have I received NO second letter for whichever complaint against AG James was NOT 
“Docket No. 2024.2916”?  
 
Also, why have I received NO letter pertaining to my October 24th complaint against Solicitor General 
Underwood?  
 
Please advise. 
 
Finally, please replace my October 24th complaint-letter with the above-attached, correcting the error in 
the date of the April 22, 2024 oral argument of the CJA v. JCOPE appeal (2nd page, 2nd paragraph, 1st 
line).  Apologies for any inconvenience. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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